

FW: Draft Sector Overviews (1-9)

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 Jan 2018 10:20:19 -0500
Attachments: Draft_Confidential_Sector Overview E-Binder.pdf (10.31 MB)

Email 1 of 2 – too big to send from my bb over the holidays apparently! I send these to david and Karen so just sharing with you separately.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: December-22-17 4:28 PM
To: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Zegarac, George (MOI)
Cc: Farrow, Alicia (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Iannialice, Fausto (MOI); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McMichael, Rhonda (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Draft Sector Overviews (1-9)

Deputies,

For your holiday reading pleasure, I'm attaching a binder that includes the initial drafts of 10 sector overviews, for your review in advance of the central agenda DMs meeting on January 8th (9 attached in this email, a separate to follow).

Thanks to your teams for all the hard work that went in to pulling these together.

Happy holidays!

Thanks,
Rob